EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

April 12, 2005

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Response to Trustee Request for Information

ORIGINATOR: C. McCabe, Assistant to the Superintendent

RESOURCE
STAFF: Meredith Colgan

INFORMATION

TRUSTEE REQUEST #44, MARCH 22, 2005 (TRUSTEE KEIVER) PROVIDE
INFORMATION ON THE RENTAL RATES BEING CHARGED TO NON-PROFIT
GROUPS SUCH AS BROWNIES AND SCOUTS AND COMMUNITY LEAGUES,
ETC. Non-profit programs for recreational, sport or cultural activities have access to district
school facilities under the Joint Use Agreement. Youth programming is at no charge for use
of a gymnasium, classroom or other ancillary space except when accessing premium AA
gymnasiums (typically found in senior high schools), the rate is then $7.50 per hour. There is
a fee charged for non-profit adult groups of $10.00 per hour in elementary and junior high
gymnasiums and $15.00 per hour in senior high gymnasium. These fees are currently being
reviewed by the School and Recreational Facility Committee as part of a major review of the
Joint Use Agreement. (M. Colgan 429-8537)
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